FLED

COPY

SEP 1 6 2009

OFFICE OF THE CLERK SUPREME COURT COURT OF APPEALS 2009-CP-950

TO: THE COURT OF APPEALS OF THE STATE OF MISSISSIPPI RE: CASE# 2009-CP-OO950 FROM: MARVIN ARTHUR 4158 CASINO CENTER DR. ROBINSONVILLE MS 38664 PH. 859-221-0552

SEPTEMBER 16, 2009

MARVIN ARTHUR VS **CAUSE NO. 2008-0335**

TUNICA COUNTY MISSISSIPPI AND TUNICA COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPT.

APPELLANT'S BRIEF

I'm asking the appeals court to reverse the order that Judge Albert B. Smith Granted on the 20th day of April, 2009 in Tunica County, Ms to dismiss the above mentioned case for all of the following reasons:

| Se | Impedance Not |] | | | | ! | | | <u>-</u> | | | Decay | |
| | | User Defined 2 | | | | | | | | | | ਬ | lenatelis |
| t bernad rastl | | | | | | | | | Stimulus 183 | | | | |
| | | Convents | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | —↓ YiiidelieR teaT | | | | | | | SF-A2 | | | | ZA-742 |
| | | Calibration Date | | | | | | | V-4S | | | | ZE-A |
| | compt. Linea da | Tiake/Model | | <u> </u> | | | - | | 75 | | | | -ds |
| | Speech Notes | | | | | ļ | | | lswemið | <u> </u> | | | . Jeuneu |
| | | User Defined 2 | 08 | OOL | 99 | | <u> </u> | | ٦ | | | 1 1 | F 65 |
| | | f beniled setU | 08 | 100 | 91 | | <u> </u> | | Я | L | | <u> </u> | 20r 9 |
| | | Comments | asicM | T) Súmulus | | ord Red Mask | VV eulumită | \$ % | | חכד נ | | buA rbaac _{Yasa} | is Is |
| | | YphidelleR izeT | | | <u> </u> | | | | : | | | | - |
| | ···· | boriteM tesT | 0/ | 501 | | | : : | | | | | | Page |
| | | Celibration Date | (-trau_ | 4E) | | | | | | | 1 | | per |
| | | i kakel Model | agera | 3VA | | ♂ | <u> </u> | ~ \doc_ | | | | <u> </u> | |
| | ablianot sur | | anoT a | | 1 | | | | <u> </u> | | | — | |
| | naiberð (OSHmm) | A A A | A-≒2 bsbiA | | 0 | | × | _ x₁_ | | | | | |
| | (20) | × s ø | 72 bebisa | n | × | | }]] : | | `\] | | | _× | |
| | Peak Heigh | ш ш | חכבר ו | | | | | | | | -≪]_ | | |
| E0 C 83111 | Static Comptie (cc) | | | | | | .; | | ^ | | | | os |
| | oo) amuloV | W W W | эгжер | | | | : : | | | | | ₹.5 | |
| | East Canal | 1 | masked bc | nU | | | | | · | | | | |
| | x2379 X839 (OSHorm) | · · · · | рс чекод | | 1 | • | | | ;. | | | | oz |
| 5 8 | iype | | YC. | | | | 1 | | 1 | | 1 | | la÷ |
| <u> </u> | | x o | AC A | intl | | | · [| · | | | 1 | | |
| удатопер | t Auri | na R Branzi L | əɓəŋ | | | | ! | | : | | 1 | , | |
| | - | l (| | | .] [| | 75 | (ZH) Z | in Her | dneuch | ນອງ−ີ | 052 | SZT |
| | | inoite: | ot Evalu | | | ——— | • | | | | | . | |
| | | | ate: | bthi | 8 | | | | | ode | | | |
| | 7114 | <u>arthur, man</u> 2090 | #: 000 | | | | | noi | alua | Λ∃·t | onine | :əH | |

P: Took earmold impressions in both ears for bicros aids. RTC/HAE and, consistent with TM perforation.

:atec

Signature:

THIS TEST WAS TAKEN AT The "VA" MEdical CENTER-

| 8 (| of safbaoa | Sal Sew : | ty Kurins | nasa | SULLINX A | d by Deputy | e coerate | ariad asy d | otde .SV | E# stoor |
|--|--------------------|---|--|------------------|--------------|----------------------|-----------------|--|--------------------------|------------------------|
| mori l | ballug saw | osbiv s | fi .ident. Th | oni st | do do ba | elliton ase | sine H | otsh berr | odsası i | foo see, |
| nor heard a stren. Pafford Ambulance Service was contacted to check Mr. Arthur. Mr. Arthur | | | | | | | | | | |
| डिप्पामक | isə ədi əs | e for hi | b ed tedt | basiv | १६ उक्का | esd. Mr. At | of sid or | salmini 3 | disass I | fal bas |
| tian for | k by a pat | et strac | omis asw | भ्वं प्रभव | v esosí | barrodiess | edi gaites | de was cro | .asions. | rs some ex |
| arrived on the scene. Mr. Arthur advised that he was walking on Casino Center Drive to get | | | | | | | | | | |
| oste | ous som | elen Ku | og pebagd | thur a | TA BIAD | eM dite edo | ge I Levi | . Opon ser | misigno | for s c |
| 983300 | ie inib rs | ino Cent | as to Cas | abstep | ip sem] | l'illims, i | 35 800S at | | | |
| | | | ······································ | | | | | EVORA | DT COVERE | AN S NEBATEGES |
| | | | | | | | | | | |
| · · · | | fee | eri pu minge | MINET PAIS | AND MARIN | CERPTION, REL | אנפב' אאניב' מנ |) (Sharkane an | | MM∃MMANGS A\Mf |
| | V/N | 100 | A\N | - I | OUTIGENTA | V/N | 1 30.0 30. | A CONTRACTOR OF | | A/N S |
| | SMOHR REHTO | | ESST PHONE | 394 | 8838 | COLONIACO TO | 338 | | | MILMERS |
| - | A/N BNOH9 FEHTO | | A\N | | | V/N | | | • | A\# .! |
| | SWONG SENIO | <u> </u> | EEST PHONE | 1 384 1 | <u>SS3B</u> | GOATACT ADD | 2381 | | - 3WAN 23 | A/N 24 WINESS |
| | OTAL VALUE | TES | | | | | | λιн | qorq qo noi | |
| - | | | | | | | | | | N O |
| | - | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | Smc |
| | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | · | | | | ' | | 1 1 |
| | | | | | | | | ······································ | | OPER |
| SULAV | CESVHORING | 313HW | ראסי | ASSES | | \$HC | WIERVT COROILE | OR MODEL STREET | TIX DESCRIPTION | #108 H |
| | <u> </u> | DESCRIPTION OF THE | l | MONTH 1807- | L | VIRSTORMOSSM | MVQ-0 | YARING PETET | | 2008 211 GODE |
| | | | | .ef.w.t | JIA HAU | th frog et | SUUZ PAP | opa | nas səta | PL KI SEA |
| | | AND ON MV SIA | R AABY .ON. | OU BIYT | SYDOB JEC | AND NOR HAKE MOS | 20 YEAR CO | A\N HEMM | MAOFAEDS O | A/N 19VEHOLEI |
| ··· | SYNAMBO | ART RO STOA | | | MEVBON | ROJOOT TAHWH | 111AA | FORCEUSED | ⊒NOGA O | H GMB |
| | · - | OKULEN OKULEN | _ . | besi. | | SCHOOLSMAN. | | ediatamon Dazaso <u>t</u> joi | NO II N | 4 BODEY |
| | | Suculy Water | | ESC IMAG LC2D | | Josef La Contraction | | SMISIS 6 | | |
| | Œ | OW REPORTE | | GENORE: | | EDOSLEDBY | | 381633 | ATMEOFOF | DSTREAL STACYAGO |
| | | LEMENTSES | | eco | RONA TO T | CATION CONTROL | _ { | (GINO-A) | ACEDENT (ASP | - |
| ON | | | | | (Jaust) | | | gerois fai | | |
| REP | NANT PROSECU | | M. | GRADE |)amreol | DOMESS | <u>Α</u> | пооновнова | | |
| | lankae | Y/N BEHIENOHA! | 1 | 7998E S | M -all: | ACITY Robinsonv | | | eerooa etu Losoo oale | |
| | | . 198799 | | ·, , | N/A | XIEJY | | | | HUALIN |
| | MESS) | PHONE (BUS | 3 | XBS | AGE RACE | | | | | COMPLAINA |
| | | | | • | NOTES OF | NOVIO | | -,, ,,,,,, | | 10-51-3 7-31-10-31A |
| | | ON | | - | NOTTACK | | - - 1 - 11 | | | 0 |
| 1949 | 300 | n 39a 9 072p0 | 00-00 | - | = | 3547 | | サップ | 1:9: | イゴ |
| | | · · — · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · | · · = | TRO | ENT REF | ENSE/INCID | 34 0 | | | |
| | | | | | * | | | 21 | 01751 | 11. |

A red TRUE = I was transported to the "H" Hospital in Merphis. ?

A ARRANGED INV own TAANSportAtion 50st Affer They Lept,

A ARRANGED IN OWN TEATS (NEXT DAGE)

-QUEDGA8

1-61-0 STAG TOLET TOTAL STATE STAGE THOUSE ST.

☐ radfo ☐ evfband

YES \$\text{\text} NO \$\text{\text} Cleared by sires! Unfounded \$\text{\te}\text{\texi}\text{\text{\text{\text{\text{\text{\text{\text{\text{\text{\text{\text{\text{\text{\tet

30 THIS CASE IS

SB CYZE LIFED

11 INVESTIGATING OFFICER(S)

| ENCY'LD. | SUPPLEMEN | TARY REPOR | T . | | | | RIO. E |
|---|-----------------|-------------------|---|----------------|---------------------------------------|----------------|---------------------------------------|
| PAGE | 2 of Exi | bit-c | | | | <u> </u> | |
| OPIGENAL. PEPORT | EFOR | AL. | E ADDITIONAL | | D ADDRICHAL STOLEN PROPERTY | PAGE 2 at | 2 966 |
| G MORES GROWAL | CHANGE | | C ADDITIONAL OFFICERS | | 3 VODILICAT STOCKERED LUCKERGA | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| burglar alara s | at the Casino | Factory St | coppes on Hi | ghway 61 a | at the time o | f the incide | at. |
| Video footag | e was received | and show | s Mr. Artim | crossing | the roadway | in front of | Deputy |
| Kurrus. Deputy | Kurrus bad li | tle time | to react. D | eputy Kurr | us was not d | riving at a | high rate |
| of speed. | | | | | | | |
| · | | | | | - | | |
| MS LAWS | SECTION 6 | 3-3-4 | 17, 5ubs | GETION | (1) -TA | TES THAT | FALL |
| Required | REPARTS A | and sun | PLEMEN | TAL 124 | DORTI sh | ALL be w | 1.Thout |
| prejudice | To The | judio | idual su | > REPORT | Ting. Th | is PEPOR | T doc |
| NET MEG | T Those | PEqui | LEMENT | CAPT | E You I | yler sh | ould |
| HAVE KAL | cad in I | Ke Ms | High w. | 4 p 12 c | Tack to | in veitig | ATG TI |
| Accident. | Ry Jor | THIGH | | Deput | | US'S 5496 | <u>-61069</u> |
| This REP | DRT is N | 61 LE | gAL. TO | The 1 | BEST OF | my Kn | owl tal |
| Some 17 p | lus mont | hs bat | En Then | - E 13 1 | NO OFFIC | int nex | DI-T BO |
| Filled on | This ALL | ident. | This R | Eport 1 | makes a | 10 MENTIC | on 0/- |
| of deput | Y KURRUS | 1. EAVING | Thes | CENE E | of the | Accident | and |
| NOT STOP | LO THIS | se e-p a | nt ind | ICATES | A CRI | me COMI | nITEL |
| CANTI JON | Tylen | ی ک میں | much i | 25 TA | mpering | with | Eviden |
| by Fillia | G OUT A | bins F | ALSE A | dircon | - a COTE 1 | z eponta | ed by |
| NOT FI | Ulina Any | REVER | T For | 54 SA | VS LATER | - AFTEL | bein |
| Forced | too abie | to To | A COL | co up | > | | · · / |
| | | <u> </u> | | <i>(</i> / | | | |
| - | | | | / | A | <u>.</u> | |
| - | | | m / | 1.0 | 2/- | | |
| <u> </u> | | | | | , | | |
| - | | | | | · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · | | |
| • | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| · ···································· | | | | | | | · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · |
| | | | | | | | |
| | | | - · - · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · | | | | |
| SUBJECT DENTFIER | | CI LOCATED | DACINE DAIA | CLOSED | o affested leagn 1 | A DE | A CLEAR WADER 18 |
| OYES NOD | OYES | 201 | Oustonero | | ट अस्मेट्डॉस्ट क अस्त ह | | EX-CLEAR 18 WED DW |
| REPORTING OFFICERS) | NORE LIGHTHOUGH | 2.CISOFFE DATE | SECURAN UST INDEER | o earmonice es | PROVING CHICER | SCOCPERIOR S.C | E CAS |
| Capt. Jon Tyle | τ | 6-13-08 | C | de Do | 077259 | 8-6- | |
| i | | <u> </u> | | BEAND HOUNDE | KOO | | |
| RE: SECTION SECOND PARA | 63-3-411. | → \ ~ | To the second | . d | Thomas - 10 | Nico 1 Train | |
| second pape | graph - boday | 5 | Y anys b | ~ / W (EN | THESE TO | B- date | 1 / |

Sharon Granderry Reynolds

9455-548-299 Cleveland, MS 38732 P.O. Drawer 478 HOW. ALBERT B. SMITH CIRCUIT COURT

FAX: 662-846-2930

FAX: 662-846-5880

662-846-2939

Cleveland, MS 38732

P.O. Drawer 548 HON KENNETH L. THOMAS

> FAX: 662-563-2413 2482-296-299 P.O. BOX 184 LINICY CONDLY

LUMICA, MISSISSIPPI 38676

CLERK OF THE CIRCUIT COURT

Cynthia Bullock - Deputy Circuit Clerk. Sharon G. Reynolds - Circuit Clerk Robin' Montoe - Court Reporter Albert B. Smith - Indge

Damy Bridges – Deputy Sheriff Daniel Criffith - Attorney HilaH - sirraH sirrol Leonard Dotson - Baliff

FACE-624-5017

Clarkadale, MS 38614

P.O. DIRWET 998

HOW CHYRTES E MEBSLES

CIRCUIT COURT

Herping or MoTion To DISmiss Room or Applic 20 A 2009 AT 12:55 Fere THE people THAT WERE IN THE COURT TO 23 (MAN 347 21 721) 2147

05600-02-6002 # 22AD DASQA - U-TI di X3

ヨルタノメヨ

CODE OF JUDICIAL CONDUCT

Canon 3

COM

6

the judge is a litigant in a personal capacity. This Section does not apply to proceedings in which tor public information the procedures of the court. the course of their official duties or from explaining no singuistis induction making public statements in the judge's direction and control. This Section does tries or hearing. The judge shall require similar to the part of court personnel subject to comment that might substantially interfere with a fair come or impair its fairness or make any nonpublic

judge is a hitgent in an official capacity, the judge must not comment publicly. The conduct of lawyers relating to trial publicity is governed by finite 3.6 of the Roles of Professional capacity, but in cases such as a writ of mandarous where the proceedings in which the judge is a litigant in a personal trammes siding morf rintsda segont tatis transminper off.

Increment in the segont pathon of the segont pathons a gailenger of the segont pathon of the sego

community out bus metays kielibul adi or existes nieds not aroung in a proceeding, but may express appreciation to for their verdict other than in a court order or opinion erouit exciting to beaumon for flads egalt, A (01)

Constituenting

Commending or criticising jurous for their verdict may imply a judicial expectation in future cases and may impair a juror's shility to be fair and impartial in a subsequent case.

virseges laisibul a ni beninpaa noitam purpose unrelated to judicial duties, nonpublic inforyns for each of disclose or use, for any

except that a judge may authorize: during aessions of court or recesses between sessions, the courtroom and areas immediately adjacent thereto casting, televising, recording, or taking photographs in of the Supreme Court, a judge should prohibit broad-(12) Except as may be authorized by rule or order

. . . nother definitions: then of a record, or for other purposes of judicial for the presentation of evidence, for the perpetua-(a) the use of electronic or photographic means

zation proceedings; photographing of investitive, ceremonial, or natural-(b) the proadcasting, televising, recording, or

der the following conditions: reproduction of appropriate court proceedings un-(c) the photographic or electronic recording and

participants or impair the dignity of the proceed-(i) the means of recording will not distract

reproduction; from each witness appearing in the recording and to being depicted or recorded has been obtained (ii) the parties have consented, and the consent

> os op ot communications when expressly authorized by law etree as yas residence or consider any ex parte

Сопинеция

ence of a party or notice to a party is required by Section (SE(T), it is the party's lawyer, or if the party is unrepresented, the party, who is to be present or to whom notice is to be sond other persons who are not participants in the proceed-fing, except to the limited extent permitted. To the extent resconsibly possible, all parties or their lawyers shall be resconsibly most and the process which a judge. Whenever presbeeding includes communications from lawyers, law teachers, The proceinting against communications conceining a pro-

is to invite the expert to file a brief amious curise. An appropriate and often destrable procedure for a court of superstree of a distincted expert on legal issues

ease and must consider only the evidence presented. regarding a proceeding pending or impending before the judge. A judge must not independently investigate facts in a communications described in Sections 3B(7)(a) and 3B(7)(b) poses and to accommodate emergencies. In general, however, a judge must discourage ex parts communication and allow it only if all the criteria ciated in Section 3B(7) are clearly met. A judge must dischose to all parties all as parte. SB(7) to facilitate acheduling and other administrative pur-Certain ex parte communication is approved by Section

apprised of the request and are given an opportunity to respond to the proposed findings and conclusions. ...: of fact and conclusions of law, so long as the other parties are A judge may request a party to submit moposed findings

sion of appropriate supervision, to easure that Section 3B(T) is not violated through haw clerks or other personnel on the A judge must make resionable efforts, including the provi-

written communication or the substance of any oral commu-rication should be provided to all partice. court with respect to a proceeding is permitted, a copy of any If communication between the trial judge and the appellate

promptly, efficiently and fairly. erestant labibut lie to eacquib liana egbut A (8)

have their controversy resolved by the courts. of hight add gainsdanstrus offin heoreon feet for bluode seit practices, avoidable delays and unnecessary costs. A judge abould encourage and seek to facilitate addlement, but purand supervise cases so as to reduce or eliminate dilatory unnecessary cost or delay. Containing costs while preserving fundamental rights of parties also protects the interests of witnessess and the general public. A judge should monitor parties to be beard and to have issues resolved without judge must demonstrate due regard for the rights of the In disposing of matters promptly, efficiently and fairly, a

their lawyers cooperate with the judge to that end. strending court and expeditions in determining matters under sund to insist that court officials, fulgants and Prompt disposition of the courts business requires a judge to devote adequate time to judicial duties, to be punctual in

that might reasonably be expected to affect its outor impending in any court, make any public comment (9) A judge shall not, while a proceeding is pending

to do so. A judge shall refrain from speech, gestures or other conduct that could reasonably be perceived as sexual bereasonent and shall require the same standard of conduct of others subject to the judge's direction and control.

Сопинентагу

A judge must perform judicial dutice impartially and lairly. A judge who manifests bias on any basis in a preceeding in a judge the judicial impairs the fairness of the proceeding and bridy language, in ry into disrepute. Therefore confinementalism can give to parties or lawyers addition to oral communication, can give to parties or lawyers in the proceeding, jurous, the media and others an appearance of judicial bias. A judge must be slent to avoid behavior that may be perceived as prejudicial.

(6) A judge shall require lawyers in proceedings before the judge to refrain from manifesting, by words or conduct, bias or prejudice based upon race, gender, religion, national origin, dissbility, age, sexual orientation or socioeconomic status, against parties, witnesses, connect or others. This Section 3B(6) does not preclude legitimate advocacy when race, gender, religion, national origin, disability, age, sexual orientation or socioeconomic status, or other similar factors, are or socioeconomic status, or other similar factors, are issues in the proceeding.

(7) A judge shall accord to all who are legally interested in a proceeding, or their lawyers, the right to be heard according to law. A judge shall not initiate, permit, or consider ex parte communications, or consider other communications made to the judge outside the presence of the parties concerning a penduist or impending proceeding except that:

(a) where circumstances require, ex parte communications for scheduling, administrative purposes or emergencies that do not deal with substantive matters or issues on the merits are authorized: provided:

(i) the judge reseonably believes that no party will gain a procedural or tactical advantage as a result of the ex parte communication, and

(ii) the judge makes provision promptly to notity all other parties of the substance of the ex ot vinuntoqqo as swolls has notice interpretation of the broader

cd expert on the law applicable to a disinterested expert on the law applicable to a proceeding
before them if the judges give notice to the parties
of the person consulted and the substance of the
advice, and afford the parties reasonable opportunisidvice, and afford the parties reasonable opportuni-

(c) A judge may consult with court personnel whose function is to sid the judge in carrying out the judge's adjudicative responsibilities or with other judges.

(d) A judge may, with the consent of the parties, confer separately with the parties and their lawyers in an effort to mediate or settle matters pending before the judge.

the basis of race, gender, religion or national origin in its meanbership or other polites, or for the judge to regularly use and a club. Moreover, public manifestation by sindle of the judge's knowing approval of invidence discrimination on any basis gives the appearance of impropriety under Canon S and diminishes public confidence in the integrity and Canon S and diminishes public confidence in the integrity and ministration of the judiciary, in violation of Section S.A.

When a person who is a judge on the date this Code becomes effective learns that an organization to which this judge belongs engages in invidious discrimination that would preclude memberahip under Section SC or under Canon S and Section 2A, the judge is permitted, in hen of resigning, to make immediate efforts to have the organization discontinue its invidiously discriminatory practices, but is required to engenization in any other activities of the organization. If the organization fails to discontinue its invidiously discriminatory practices as promptly as possible (and in all certain within a year of the judges in that learning of the events within a year of the judges in the selections.

CVION 3

A Judge Should Perform the Duties of His Office Impartially and Diligently

A. Judicial Duties in General. The Judicial duties of judges take precedence over all their other activities. The judges judicial duties include all the duties of their office prescribed by law. In the performance of their office, the following standards apply:

B. Adjudicative Responsibilities.

tem bangraal lie sheh sand reside all againt A (1).

ters within the judge's jurisdiction except those in which displaying a goal of the control of the cont

(2) A judge shall be failuful to the law and maintain professional competence in it. A judge shall not be swayed by partisan interests, public clamor, or fear of criticism.

in muroseb has reduie require order and decorum in public subsectings before the judge

(4) Judges shall be patient, Jignified, and courteous to jitigants, jurors, withesses, lawyers, and others with require similar conduct of lawyers, and of their staffs, court officials, and others subject to their direction court officials, and others subject to their direction and control.

Commentary

The duty to hear all proceedings tairly and with patience is not inconsistent with the duty to dispose promptly of the business of the court. Courts can be efficient and business like while being patient and deliberate.

thise or prejudice, A judge shall not, in the perfortives or prejudice. A judge shall not, in the performance of judicial duties, by words or conduct manifest based upon race; gender, religion, national origin, disability (see sexual orientation or socioeconspin, disability (see sexual orientation or socioeconicity, and shall not permit staff, court officials nomic status, and shall not permit staff, court officials and others subject to the judge's direction and control and others subject to the judge's direction and control

05608-47-600 # 2547 JUSDA - 1-7:19/X3

Prosecutor files appeal of contempt citation

Peter Thomas Local defense attorney Stan Little and Tunica County prosecuting attorney Chuck Graves are adversaries in the courtroom, but both men found themselves on the wrong side of Judge Albert Smith in Tunica County Circuit Court on Thursday, March 12, 2009.

The two local attorneys were cited for contempt after problems arose involving several DUI convictions that had been appealed from Tunica Justice Court to the Circuit Court. When Judge Smith's gavel fell, Little and Graves were each fined \$100. Graves was also ordered to spend 48 hours in Jail but was released later that same day, after Judge Smith modified his original order reducing the sentence to "time served."

According to documents provided by Smith's office, the charges against the two attorneys stemmed from what Smith saw as their lack of action in following his previous order, made last November.

Smith ordered the pair to comply with the Rules of Discovery in providing and securing videotape evidence on the first of three particular DUI cases presented in court last week. Claiming their continuing difficulty in securing the videotape evidence of the traffic stops in that case and two others, the two attorneys agreed to ask for dismissals in the cases. Smith saw otherwise.

In Smith's previous ruling, dated November 4, 2008, he had ordered the State to "comply immediately with the rules of discovery" and also ordered that the State and the defense attorney "be prepared and ready for trial upon the next court setting."

when both parties appeared in court last week and attempted to request a dismissal, Smith issued the

This court cannot properly clear the docket when its orders are not followed nor when the practicing attorneys fail to follow the rules," Smith stated in the Order of Contempt filed March 12, 2009.

Graves chose not to comment on the incident and has filed an appeal. Little, who stated he plans to file an appeal as well, described the incident as "bizarre."

"I believe that Mr. Graves and I followed the law to the letter in defending our respective clients' positions and I have never in my years of practice seen anything like what occurred in Tunica County Circuit Court last Thursday," Little said.

According to representatives from Smith's office, two of the cases have been re-set to a later date. The third case's appeal was dismissed and was remanded back to Justice Court.

EXITIL G - APPEAL CASE # 2009-CP-00950

τ

CSR #1811, commencing at approximately 12:55 p.m.: 20 Rabin' Monroe, RMR, CRR, CCP, Official Court Reporter, 6 T before the Honorable Albert B. Smith, III, reported by 8T The following proceedings transpired also present. LI pro se, with Danny Griffith, counsel for defendants, 91 plaintiff, Marvin Arthur, appeared in open court SI On the 20th day of April, 2009, the ÐΤ 13 HEARING - MOTION TO DISMISS 12 II OT Defendants. 6 SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT, 8 AND THE TUNICA COUNTY TUNICA COUNTY, MISSISSIPPI, 9 **AGERMS** CAUSE NO. 2008-0335 ς Plaintiff, ANUHTAR MIVAAM ε 7 IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF TUNICA COUNTY, MISSISSIPPI τ CYNZE NO: 3008-0332

some assistance. I believe this is

MR. ARTHUR:

Arthur v. Tunica County.

MR. GRIFFITH: Your Honor, we may need

MR. GRIFFITH: And Your Honor, I don't

THE COURT: Okay. This is 2008-335,

Kes, sir.

THE COURT: Mr. Marvin Arthur?

necessarily know who the plaintiff is.

58

28

LZ

97

52

₽2

23

22

1.7

of pedestrian. He had a near miss and jumped MR. GRIFFITH: Mr. Arthur was some type what your motion is about. THE COURT: Give me a understanding of MR. GRIFFITH: Yes, sir. represent Tunica County. You got a motion to dismiss. right there and listen as best as you can. Pay attention, Arthur. Just stay as we (go). it all, then, because this is about as good THE COURT: Well, you're not gonna hear .bood real good. hear the judge? THE BAILIFF: Can you hear him? Can you You can hear me, can't you? Just stay right there. Turn around. back up in here. Just leave him right there $ightharpoonup 30\,M$ That's all right. You don't have to go THE COURT: Okay. All right. Mr. Arthur. CAUSE NO. 2008-0335 7

He's suing for personal injuries. He didn't out of the way, apparently, of a police car.

have jurisdiction to change venue. So it's

jurisdictional, and the court would have to

Of course the notice-of-claim requirement is

In response to our motion, Mr. Arthur

claims he would rather have a venue change.

Mississippi Tort Claims Act.

file a notice of claim pursuant to

LZ 97 52 ħΖ 23 77 7.7 50 6T 18 LI 91 SI

ÐΙ

13

12

II

OT.

6

8

9

ς

Þ

ε

7

τ

57

82

7

3

it's a jurisdictional dismissal. just a dismissal without prejudice, because

to serve a notice of claim before you can go He's got But the law's solid as can be.

Mr. Arthur, that is correct. THE COURT: suin' the county.

I don't know if you have a lawyer or not.

I have a little bit hard MR. ARTHUR: qiq vofice in your plea --

THE COURT: Well, you'd have a hard time time hearing you that far.

MAKE A dipperence - UN REAL 'nb yere' sulway. FROM 30 FT TO IORY FT

You've got -- I say you've got -- you

You're representing don't have a lawyer.

Yourself.

I can't hear him. MR. ARTHUR:

So you're doing that at your THE COURT:

own jeopardy. And I notice that you've got a

Cochran Law Firm Letter here.

But you still got to follow the law.

You never did file a notice of claim.

Counsel opposite's right. Before I could

even address a change of venue -- and I don't

even know if that's applicable in a civil

setting, anyway -- you've got to file your

That notice of claim before you can proceed.

was not done.

I, w sorry, sir, but I :AUHTAA .AM

didn't understand a word you said. I gotta

53

28

LZ

97

57

58

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