CASE NO. 2009-CP-00950

MARVIN ARTHUR

VS.

TUNICA COUNTY, MISSISSIPPI AND, TUNICA COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPT.

APPELLEES

On Appeal from the Circuit Court of Tunica County, Mississippi Circuit Court No. 2008-0335

BRIEF OF APPELLEES

(ORAL ARGUMENT NOT REQUESTED)

Daniel J. Griffith, MS Bar No. GRIFFITH & GRIFFITH P. O. Drawer 1680 Cleveland, MS 38732 Telephone: 662-843-6100 Facsimile: 662-843-8153 Attorney for Appellees, Tunica County, Mississippi



APPELLANT

CV2E NO: 2009-CP-00950

ΜΑRVIN ARTHUR

APPELLANT

VPPELLES

'SA

;

AND, TUNICA COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPT. TUNICA COUNTY, MISSISSIPPI

CERTIFICATE OF INTERESTED PERSONS

II. Statement of the Case

A. Nature of the Case

Pro Se Plaintiff Marvin Arthur seeks damages for alleged injuries which arise from his claim that he had to jump out of the way of a Tunica County law enforcement vehicle en route to a felony call on June 13, 2008. No Notice of Claim was served upon either of the Defendants. The

Date of Alleged Incident = June 13, 2008 [Complaint, R 4-7].

Show = Minima = None

Suit Filed = December 4, 2008 [Complaint, $R \notin -7$].

procedural dates relevant to the instant appeal are listed as follows:

Dismissal Entered = May 5, 2009 [Dismissal, R 76].

Appeal Filed = June 9, 2009 [Notice of Appeal, R 89].

B. Course of Proceedings and Disposition in Lower Court

Mr. Marvin Arthur filed a suit for damages against Tunica County, Mississippi, and the Tunica County Sheriff's Department without serving a prior Notice of Claim as required by the anti-ACA. The lower court dismissed Mr. Arthur's case. Mr. Arthur argues that his untimely appeal should be excused because he was mislead by the court clerk. Mr. Arthur argues further that he was not given an adequate opportunity to argue his theories of harmless errors and improper venue before dismissal. Tunica County, Mississippi, and the Tunica County Sheriff's Department respectfully and the Tunica County this brief in opposition to Mr. Arthur's appeal.

C. Standard of Review

This appeal is resolved upon issues of Jaw and should be reviewed under a *de novo* standard. <u>Broome v. City of Columbia</u>, 952 So. 2d 1050 (Miss. Ct. App. 2007)(Citing <u>City of Jackson v.</u> <u>Brister</u>, 838 So. 2d 274, 277-78 (Miss. 2003).

III. Statement of the Facts

The Defendant County is a political subdivision of the State of Mississippi. The Defendant Sheriff's Department is not a separate entity from the Defendant County. Mr. Arthur seeks damages for an alleged governmental tort. Mr. Arthur did not serve a Notice of Claim.

IV. Summer of the Argumuz

The disrespectful tone and language of this pro se appellant to the lower court and counsel prejudice) by the lower court are matters of clearly established law which have not even been

-

() ; ;

3

¹City of Jackson v. Estate of Stewart, 939 So. 2d 758 (Miss. 2005)(Disrespectful language atricken from the record); See Also: <u>Miss. Bar v. Lumumba</u>, 912 So. 2d 871 (Miss. 2005); and, <u>Welsh v. Mounger</u>, 912 So. 2d 823 (Miss. 2005)(Attorney sanctioned and reprimanded for repeating false allegations).

addressed. Put simply, Mr. Arthur cannot sue the Tunica County Sheriff's Department and he cannot proceed with complying with the substantive requirements of Miss. Code Ann. §11-46-11. The lower court should be affirmed.

Insmugik .V

1. The Tunica County Sheriff's Department is not a cognizable entity.

There is no dispute that the Tunica County Sheriff's Department is not the proper party for

a claim arising from the actions of a Tunica County Deputy.² Dismissal was proper.

2. Dismissal was proper because Mr. Arthur did not serve a Notice of Claim.

Mr. Arthur did not serve a Notice of Claim before filing suit.⁵ Hence, Mr. Arthur failed to

². "Population of the substantive requirements of \$11-46-11 \$ To strong proper."

VI. Conclusion

Tunica County, Mississippi, and the Tunica County Sheriff's Department respectfully submit

²Brown v. Thompson, 927 So. 2d 733(Miss. 2006)(recognizing that the MTCA requires that a governmental entity, including a political subdivision, be named as a defendant, unless the action is brought solely against an employee acting outside the scope of his employment, and holding that the proper defendant in a MTCA suit was the county, and not the county's sheriff's department, the proper defendant in a MTCA suit was the county, and not the County's sheriff's department, because the latter is not a political subdivision for purposes of the MTCA).

³Miss. Code Ann. § 11-46-11(1), states, in relevant part: "After all procedures within a governmental entity have been exhausted, any person having a claim for injury arising under the provisions of this chapter against a governmental entity or its employee shall proceed as he might in any action at law or in equity; provided, however, that ninety (90) days prior to maintaining an action thereon, such person shall file a Notice of Claim with the chief executive officer of the governmental entity."

⁴Stuart v. Univ. of Miss. Med. Ctr., 2009 Miss. LEXIS 396 (Decided Aug. 20, 2009)("The notice requirements in the MTCA are substantive requirements, which are no more or less important than a statute of limitations.").

²Parker v. Harrison County Bd. of Supervisors, 987 So. 2d 435 (Miss. 2008)(Affirms summary judgment where the plaintiff provided no Notice of Claim); See Also: <u>Arceo v. Tolliver</u>, 949 So. 2d 691, 697 (Miss. 2006)(**Tolliver J**).

that the disrespectful language of Mr. Arthur's brief be disregarded or stricken and that sanctions be awarded for this frivolous appeal. This is a clear case of a trial court efficiently and correctly applying the law. *Miss. R. App. P.* 28(k) allows sanctions for disrespectful language in a party's brief. *Miss. R. App. P.* 38 allows an award of sanctions for frivolous appeals in civil cases.

BESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED this 5th day of October, 2009.

TUNICA COUNTY, MISSISSIPPI, AND

Daniel J. Griffith, MS Bar No Janua By:

:leanno fO

CRIFFITH & CRIFFITH 123 South Court Street P. O. Drawer 1680 Cleveland, MS 38732

Facsimile: 662-843-8153